DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Marc Elrich Christopher R. Conklin
County Executive Director

March 5, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mark Terry, Traffic Section Chief
TEOS
FROM: Joshua Tracy
Property Acquisition Specialist
DTE

SUBJECT: Request for Signage and Installation
Announcing Public Hearing of Abandonment Case
AB 770 (Kensington Blvd.)

Pursuant to Montgomery County Code section 49-62 (e), DOT must post a notice of a
requested abandonment in or adjacent to the right of way to be closed or abandoned.
Accordingly, please make the necessary arrangements to have a sign made and installed on
the corner of East Avenue and Kensington Blvd. (see attached map). A public hearing on
the abandonment request has been scheduled for April 6, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the EOB
Lobby Auditorium, 101 Monroe Street, Rockville, MD 20850.

I have attached a notice of the public hearing that includes drawings and color-coded maps
showing the subject area.

The signs must be installed no later than Monday, March 23, 2020. I will need a photo of
the sign and the date it was installed for the case record. The sign should be removed any
time after Monday, April 27, 2020.

Thank you for your help with this. Please call me at 7-7256 if you have any questions.
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